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Tristan Davis

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'Tim Curtin'
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2026 11:19 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Docket No. 20250052-WS

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

'Tim Curtin' (timothy3@outlook.com) 
Your message couldn't be delivered and there was no valid enhanced status code being issued by 
the remote mail system to determine the exact cause, status: '550 permanent failure for one or more 
recipients (timothy3@outlook.com:550 5.7.515 Access denied, sending domain PSC.STATE.FL.US 
doesn't meet the required authenticati...)'. 

The following organization rejected your message: mx-outbound19-30.us-east-2b.ess.aws.cudaops.com. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: EXCH2019.psc.state.fl.us 

timothy3@outlook.com 
mx-outbound19-30.us-east-2b.ess.aws.cudaops.com 
Remote Server returned '550 permanent failure for one or more recipients (timothy3@outlook.com:550 5.7.515 Access 
denied, sending domain PSC.STATE.FL.US doesn't meet the required authenticati...)' 

Original message headers: 

Received: from Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us (164.51.109.84) by 
 EXCH2019.psc.state.fl.us (164.51.109.82) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
 (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_GCM_SHA256) id 
 15.2.1544.36; Wed, 4 Mar 2026 11:19:11 -0500 
Received: from Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us ([::1]) by Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us 
 ([::1]) with mapi id 15.01.2507.061; Wed, 4 Mar 2026 11:19:11 -0500 
From: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: 'Tim Curtin' <timothy3@outlook.com> 
CC: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250052-WS 
Thread-Topic: Docket No. 20250052-WS 
Thread-Index: AQHcq/I5pIeDTbnRWU2gDdr/EClFILWejSBg 
Sender: Tristan Davis <TrDavis@psc.state.fl.us> 
Date: Wed, 4 Mar 2026 16:19:11 +0000 
Message-ID: <8b72343924764dbf838f32379942dbaf@psc.state.fl.us> 
References: 
<SN6PR11MB287956910FBE83135F679ED5957CA@SN6PR11MB2879.namprd11.prod.outlook.com> 
In-Reply-To: 
<SN6PR11MB287956910FBE83135F679ED5957CA@SN6PR11MB2879.namprd11.prod.outlook.com> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
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Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-ninja-pim: Scanned by Ninja 
x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 2 
x-originating-ip: [199.250.30.42] 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
 boundary="_000_8b72343924764dbf838f32379942dbafpscstateflus_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 


